January 31, 1955

Ralph A, Johneton
1453 Zspersen Building
liouston 2, Toxas

Ret R.A. Johnaton 23 Rincon Unit
¥ Sec, 35-27i-TM

sartlemen
Itunnotbam!armwtmnm'ﬁallmatmm
above well unless you wisn to produce it,

Yours very tmly

Emmry Ce Armmald

Cil & Gas Inspector
District #3

ECAtks
cc: Elvis A. (s, Santa Pe, .4,
El Paso Nat. Ces Co, Parmingtan, H.ie



RALPrH A.JOHONSTON
1433 ESPERSON BLDG,

HousTtoy 2,TEXAS

January 2%, 1955

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, C. Box 697
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We have your letter of January 20, relative to
+he plat on the Ralph A. Johnstor #23 Rincon Unit,
SW 35-27N-7W. This well was drilled to the Mesaverde
formation and was a failure at that depth. In the
near future we expect tc sell this well to El Paso
Natural Gas Company and they will complete it in
the Pictured Cliffs formation.

If it is still necessary for us to file a plat
on this well pleaze advise.

Very truly yours, )
B “ / >: ; /// /‘,,rg
s AL ///7 -

Al
Lyle E. Carbaugh



